






































































Kieran McCallum
Planning Department
City of London
PO Box 270.
Guildhall London EC2P

15th October 2024

Dear Kieran,

Planning Application 24/00648/FULMAJ 65 Fleet Street, London

Further to our telephone conversations I confirm our request for a contribution of £45,000
towards the mitigation of the adverse impacts of the development on local health
infrastructure. This sum will enable the reconfiguration and upgrading of non-clinical space
to clinical space and is considered to meet the tests set out in the CIL Regulations for
contributions.

We have reviewed the planning application and supporting documents. We welcome the
commitment you outlined in our discussions that the applicant is making for voluntary and
community activities within the site. However, given the scale of the proposed development
the impact across all types of health infrastructure will be significant and will require
mitigation.

We would usually expect a more detailed HIA to be undertaken for a scheme of this scale
and mix of uses rather than the HUDU Checklist and would suggest that public health
colleagues are consulted for their views.

Reference is made to daylight being challenging; however, it is important to ensure that
communal spaces or those where students may study or spend daytime has maximum
daylight.

Reference is made to lifts needing to be large enough for a trolley bed, however, they should
be large enough for a trolley bed and two paramedics with their equipment.

While pedestrians and cyclists are being given priority it is important that pedestrians are
considered separately as there can be conflict between cyclists and pedestrians, and cycle
parking/storage should be safe and accessible. There should be adequate parking for
emergency vehicles and for service vehicles to ensure pedestrian routes are not impeded.

The completed HIA template refers to managing noise from outside the building, however, it
is important that there is adequate insulation between units to ensure privacy, and noise can



be a contributor to stress and poor health. It is important that the occupiers can have private
conversations without being overheard in adjoining rooms when talking at a normal level.

The inclusion of a pocket park and enhancement of the public realm are welcome; however,
an ongoing management plan is important. We recommend that the management
arrangements are secured by planning condition or the S106 agreement in perpetuity.

The North East London Integrated Care System and North East London Integrated Care
Board’s area includes the City. The NEL ICS Infrastructure Strategy is currently in preparation
and there will be a prioritisation of large projects to address the cumulative growth from this
and similar schemes with the intention of seeking CIL monies where S106 contributions
cannot achieve mitigation. This may include expansion of inpatient care for example.
However, as discussed, we consider a modest contribution secured via the S106 agreement
enabling the conversion of non-clinical space (administrative or storage for example) to
increase clinical capacity alongside the arrival of the new student population is important in
the short term.

The figure of £45,000 referenced earlier is a very modest, but important contribution. The
calculations from the HUDU Planning Contributions Model, (the methodology referenced in
the London Plan for assessing the cost of mitigation for health infrastructure) indicates the
capital cost to the NHS of creating additional capacity could be in the region of £1.7m. While
this assumes new buildings/extensions it does not include outpatients, accident and
emergency and ambulance infrastructure.  The summary table from the HUDU Model is
included below for information. This also includes a revenue figure which is not sought from
developers, but we consider it important for yourselves and the applicant to understand there
are wider costs to the NHS placing additional pressure on budgets and services.

Final Summary
Total Capital Cost £1,730,777
Total Revenue Cost £1,283,536
Combined Cost £3,014,314
Total Number of Housing Units 871
Capital Cost Requirement Per Unit £1,987

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Yours sincerely,

Mary Manuel
Head of the NHS Healthy Urban Development Unit



From: Sells, Oliver 
Sent: 16 October 2024 11:42
To: Richards, Gwyn 
Subject: 65 Fleet Street. Planning Application. Letter to the Planning Committee 
Importance: High

Dear Members,
I write in my capacity as a member of the Court for the Ward of Farringdon Without and as
the Deputy Chair of the Capital Buildings Board. I also live and work in the inner Temple.
Fleet Street has suffered grievously since the demise of the print industry in this area and
the aftershock of Covid.
Many offices and shops have closed and footfall has declined dramatically.
In order to remedy this unhappy situation the City has made great efforts in the last few
years to bring life and economic activity back to this historic part of the City, including
granting permission for the very significant Salisbury Square Development.
The instant  application aims to bring new life to the old Freshfields building in the form of
student accommodation and retail and other space. It has already produced new life at the
Tipperary and nearby shops.
This site is close to the Temple and I know that the Inns of Court College of Advocacy is in
discussions about the provision of low cost accommodation for some of their students.
This would obviously be of great benefit in an area of high cost  accommodation.
I hope very much that members will support this application which seems to me to bring all
the benefits of high grade accommodation; shared space; a terrace and cultural
opportunities.
Yrs
Oliver Sells

Oliver Sells KC. CC.
Members Room
PO Box270
Guildhall
London
EC2P 2EJ

Member of the Court of Common Council for the
Ward of Farringdon Without.
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